Posted 08/02/2024

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
TOWN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS - REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Monday, August 5, 2024 — 6:30 P.M.
Town Hall - 516 East Avenue North, Dresser WI
Virtual - Open Meeting via Microsoft Teams;

To join via Teams: See Meetings, Notices/Agendas on www.townofosceola.com
Agenda Can Change Up to 24 Hours Prior to Meeting

MEETING AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order

Verification of Meeting Posting

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Presentation and Approval of Bills ?P ;. - 9

Acceptance of Proposed Agenda

Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings: 7/1/2024 FP 4,“

O NGO RWDNS

[ N 7~
N = O

Public Comment

Public Works Report P |~

Clerk's Report

Treasurer’s Report 77 w— a}
3&? {

Old Business

a) Consider Nuisance Properties
b) Consider Approval of Amended Resolution Number from 07-01-01 to Number 24-07-01 ? )@
c) Consider Approval of Resolution for Posting Public Notices 24-08-01 YP 9“6 - 5%
d) Consider Emergency Road Bridge Grant Update
e) Consider ARIP Update v
f)  Consider Approval of the Ordinance to Adopt 2030 Comprehensive Plan: Amended 2024 P 9.‘1
g) Update on Civic Plus Recodification F") a‘ba - 1>
New Business
a) Consider Approval of Operator's License for Tammy Townsend #24:44 PP 35" 3 5
b) Consider Private Signage, Sizing, and Right of Way PP % e - q,o
¢) Amend Employee Handbook — Bereavement Leave
d) Consider Approval of budget Amendment Resolution gumber 24-08-02 P Lt-),
Chair’s Report
Supervisors’ Reports
a) Jon Cronick: Supervisor and Plan Commission Update
b) Tony Johnson
c) Tom Magnafici
d) Webley Weingarten

Committee Reports: Consideration/Review/Discussion
a) Finance
b) Media & Technology
c) Personnel
d) Public Works

17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

Request for Future Meeting Agenda ltems

Next Plan Commission Meeting — Tues., August 27, 2024, 6:00 p.m.
Next Town Board Meeting — Tues., September 3, 2024, 6:30 p.m.
Community Meetings Board Members Attend:

Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Town of Osceola Plan Commission may be present at this meeting of the Town Board of Supervisors scheduled as noted above to

gather information about a subject over which they have recommendation-making responsibility. The Pfan Commission will take no formal action at this meeting.

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of individuals with disabilities to have an equal opportunity to enjoy all Town
programs and services. Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication should contact the Clerk's office at (715)755-3060 no later than one (1)

day ahead of the event .

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING: | hereby certify that this notice has been posted at the Dresser Post Office, the Town Hall, the First Natl' Community Bank, and the Town Web Site

{s/ Dani Pratt, Clerk



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
Check Detail

July 1 through August 7, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount
Check 07/05/2024 ACH Amazon 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -67.64
51425 - Office Supplies 28.88
51425 - Office Supplies 3876
67.64
Check 07/08/2024 ACH We Energies 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -14.78
51612  Gas Utilities 14.78
14.78
Check 07/09/2024 ACH Spectrum Enterprise 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -149.98
51616 - Telephone/Inlernet 149.98
149.98
Check 07/09/2024 ACH Rose Floral 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -52.98
Office Supplies 52.98
52.98
Check 07/10/2024 ACH USPS 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -272.00
51426 - Postage 68.00
Supplies 204.00
272,00
Check 07/11/2024 ACH Verizon 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -92.39
53243 PW Cell Phone 9239
9239
Liability Check 07/15/2024 ACH IRS 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -3,625.82
21000 * Payroll Liabilities 1,165.00
21000 * Payroll Liabilities 997.18
21000 - Payroll Liabilities 997 18
21000 - Payroll Liabilities 23323
21000 - Payroll Liabilities 23323
3,625.82
Check 0711712024 ACH AFLAC 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -257.32
22110 - Short Term Disability 257.32
257.32
Check 07/17/2024 ACH QR Code 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -121.08
51425 - Office Supplies 121.08
121.08
Check 07/18/2024 ACH Xcel Energy 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -149.80
51611 - Electric Utilities 14980
149.80
Check 07/22/2024 ACH Kwik Trip 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -300.64

Page 10of 7 9



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

Check

Check

Liability Check

Liability Check

Check

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

07/24/2024

07/24/2024

07/31/2024

07/31/2024

08/01/2024

07/05/2024

07/05/2024

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

19464

19465

19466

19467

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail
July 1 through August 7, 2024

MidWest One

UW Local Government Center On-Line Store

Wisconsin Dept of Revenue

Waterman Sanitation

Berg, James R

Johnson, Warren M

Kaiser, Kimberly

Thorman, Cynthia

53241 - Fuel

53241« Fuel

53241 - Fuel

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account
53241 - Fuel

53241 - Fuel

Park Expenses - Misc & Other

53241 - Fuel

53241 - Fuel

53242 (arage Expenses

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

Dues & Training

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

21000 - Payroll Liabilities

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

21000 - Payroll Liabilities
21000 * Payroll Liabilities
21000 - Payroll Liabilities

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

51614 - Sanitation Expenses

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

Planning Commission

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

Planning Commission

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

Planning Commission

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

Planning Commission

14201
160.00

-1.37
300 64

-894.98

140.00
291.00

3400
29500
100.00

3498
894 98

-50.00

5000
50.00

-531.80

531.80
53180

-1,726.58

863 29
700.42
162.87

1,726 58

-100.00

100.00

10000

-46.18

50.00
4618

-23.08

2500
23.08

23.09

25.00
23.09

46.18

50.00
4618

Page 2 of 7 3



Paycheck

TOTAL

Paycheck

TOTAL

Paycheck

TOTAL

Paycheck

TOTAL

Paycheck

TOTAL

Paycheck

TOTAL

Paycheck

TOTAL

Paycheck

TOTAL

Paycheck

TOTAL

19468

07/05/2024 19469

07/05/2024 19470

07/05/2024 19471

07/05/2024 19472

07/19/2024 19473

07/19/2024 19474

07/19/2024 19475

07/19/2024 19476

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail

July 1 through August 7, 2024

Tronrud, Dan R

Carison, Janice

Gaffney, Joseph J

Pratt, Danielle RB

Raddatz, Todd A

Carlson, Janice

Gaffney, Joseph J

Pratt, Danielle RB

Raddatz, Todd A

10004 -

MidWest One Checking Account

Planning Commission

10004 -

51411

10004 -

53247
53248
53247
53247

10004 -

51410

10004 -

53245
53246
53245

10004 -

51411

10004 -

53247
53248
53247
53247
21000

10004 -

51410
21000

10004

53245

53245
53245

MidWest One Checking Account

Treasurer Wages

MidWest One Checking Account

Full-Time PW Wages

Full Time PW OT Wages

Full-Time PW Wages

Full-Time PW Wages

MidWest One Checking Account

Clerk Wages

MidWest One Checking Account

Supervisor PW Wages

Supervisor PW OT Wages

Supervisor PW Wages

MidWest One Checking Account

Treasurer Wages

MidWaest One Checking Account

Full-TIime PW Wages

Full Time PW OT Wages
Full-Time PW Wages
Full-Time PW Wages
Payroll Liabilities

MidWest One Checking Account

Clerk Wages
Payroll Liabilities

- MidWest One Checking Account

Supervisor PW Wages
Supervisor PW Wages
Supervisor PW Wages

23.09

25.00
23.09

-713.48

82420
71348

-1,589.87

1,351.94
14.84
488.06
38462
1,589.87

-1,160.82

1,439.52
1.160.82

-1,866.30

2,320.00
3263
46154
1,866.30

-714.61

82550
714.61

-1,584.12

1,656,00
3.80
184.00
384.62
-93.31

1,684.12

-1,040.99

1,269.12
-3078

1,040.99
-1,846.38
232.00
2,088.00

461,54
1,846,38

Page 3 of 7 l



Paycheck

TOTAL

Paycheck

TOTAL

Paycheck

TOTAL

Paycheck

TOTAL

Check

TOTAL

Check

TOTAL

Check

TOTAL

Check

TOTAL

Check

TOTAL

Check

08/02/2024

08/02/2024

08/02/2024

08/02/2024

08/02/2024

08/02/2024

08/02/2024

08/02/2024

08/02/2024

08/02/2024

19477

19478

19479

19480

19481

19482

19483

19484

19485

19486

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
Check Detail

July 1 through August 7, 2024

Carlson, Janice

Gaffney, Joseph J

Pratt, Danielle RB

Raddatz, Todd A

Allied Emergency Services, Inc.

Bakke Norman S.C

Bill's Ace Hardware

Brothers Country Mart LLC

CivicPlus LLC

Command Central

10004 -

51411

51411

10004 -

53247

53248

53247

53247

21000

10004 -

51410

10004 -

53245

53246
53245

10004 -

MidWest One Checking Account

Treasurer Wages

Treasurer Wages

MidWest One Checking Account

Full-TIme PW Wages

Full Time PW OT Wages

Full-TIme PW Wages

Full-TIme PW Wages

Payroll Liabilities

MidWest One Checking Account

Clerk Wages

MidWest One Checking Account
Supervisor PW Wages

Supervisor PW OT Wages
Supervisor PW Wages

MidWest One Checking Account

Fire Dues to Department

10004 -

MidWest One Checking Account

Municipal Attorney Fees

10004 -

53242

53242

10004 -

53241

53241
53241

10004 -

MidWest One Checking Account

Garage Expenses

Garage Expenses

MidWest One Checking Account

Fuel

Fuel

Fuel

MidWest One Checking Account

Legal Fees Municide

10004 -

MidWest One Checking Account

Supplies

-1,168.32

1,376.92
52.65
1,169.32

-1,613.85

144279
54.86
397.21
384.62
96,14

1,613.65

-1,029.02

1,251.60
1,029.02

-1,994.66

2,320.00

251.00

461 .54

1,994.66

-21,728.03

21,728.03
21,728.03

-943.50

943.50

943,50

-72.96

5098

21.98
72.96

-351.15

11715
133.00
101.00

35115

-2,237.25

2,237.25
2,237 25

-265.15

26515

Page 4 of 7 5



TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail
July 1 through August 7, 2024

TOTAL 265.15
Check 08/02/2024 19487 Connecting Point 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -625.40

51435 - Website & Computer Expenses 503.00

Computer/Emails 50.40

Computer/Email 72.00

TOTAL 625 40
Check 08/02/2024 19488 Dresser Water & Sewer Utilities 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -88.76

51613 - Water & Sewer Utilities 88.76

TOTAL 88.76
Check 08/02/2024 19489 Hail, Darel 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -170.58

Animal Warden Wages 3500

Mileage & Expenses 46 31

Mileage & Expenses 2613

Animal Warden Wages 35.00

Mileage & Expenses 28.14

TOTAL 17058
Check 08/02/2024 19490 Midwest Machinery Co 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1.90

53240 - Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 1.90

TOTAL 1.80
Check 08/02/2024 19491 Lee Mork 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -495.00

Gopher Bounty Expenses 49500

TOTAL 485.00
Check 08/02/2024 19492 Raska Sewer Service 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -365.00

Park Expenses - Misc & Other 182.50

Park Expenses - Misc & Other 182.50

TOTAL 365.00
Check 08/02/2024 19493 Sherwin Industries Inc 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -208.35

53240 - Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 208.35

TOTAL 208.35
Check 08/02/2024 19494 The Staple 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -932.00

51425 - Office Supplies 932.00

TOTAL 932.00

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -145.55
Publications 82.00
Publications 63.56

14555
10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -375.00
Park Expenses - Misc & Other 300.00

Page 5 of 7 {D



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

Check

Check

Check

Check

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Check

Check

08/02/2024

08/02/2024

08/02/2024

08/02/2024

08/07/2024

08/07/2024

08/07/2024

08/07/2024

08/05/2024

08/05/2024

19497

19498

19499

19500

19501

19502

19503

19504

19505

19506

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
Check Detail

July 1 through August 7, 2024

Industrial Safety, Inc.

Dresser Trap Rock, Co.

WI Dept of Justice

West WI Inspection Agency

Cronick, Jon M

Johnson, Tony A

Lindh, Dale A

Weingarten, Webley W

St Croix Shipping and Handling LLC

Lindh, Dale

51620 Bldg Repairs & Maint

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

53242 Garage Expenses

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

53235 - Highway Conslruction

53235 ' Highway Conslruction

53235 - Highway Construction

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

51300 ' Other Background Checks

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

52400 - Building Inspection Expense

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

Board Salaries

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

Board Salaries

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

Board Salaries

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

Board Salaries

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

51426  Postage

10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

Dues & Training

75.00
375.00

-81.00

81.00
81.00

-12,240.87

11,442 63

605.80

192.44

12,240 87

-35.00

35.00
35.00

-2,892.16

2,892.16
2,892.16

-269.35

29167
26935

-269.35

291.67
26935

-269.35

29167
269,35

-269.35

29167
269.35

-574.56

574.56
574.56

-111.23

111.23
11123

Page 6 of 7 -1



TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail
July 1 through August 7, 2024

Approval of ACH payments dated 7/2-2024 - 8/5/2024 and checks - number 19464-19506 in the amount of $70,910.43

Jon Cronick

Tony Johnson

Dale Lindh

Tom Magnafici

Webley Weingarten

Page 7 of 7 %



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
July 1, 2024
Page 1of 3

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
Monday, July 1, 2024 — 6:30 p.m.

Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a regular monthly meeting Monday, July 1, 2024, at
6:30 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Pratt confirmed that the notice was posted at the Town Hall,
Dresser Post Office, the First National Community Bank, and the Town website.

PLEDGE: Lindh led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick, Johnson, Magnafici, and Weingarten.
ABSENT: None

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Pratt, Treasurer Carlson, Jim Berg, Donna Berg, Shabana Lundeen (Polk County
Clerk), Debbie Thompson, Merle Aarthun, Dianne Aarthun, Warren Johnson, Jim Brundage, Carrie Lindh.
Teams attendees, TW, Trish, and citizen

CHECK PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF BILLS

A packet of check detail was provided by Treasurer Carlson.

MOTION BY CRONICK/JIOHNSON TO APPROVE THE LIST OF FROM JUNE 4- JULY 1, 2024 CHECKS AND ACH
PAYMENTS 19432 - 19463, FOR A TOTAL OF $263,877.96, INCLUDING A TRANSFER OF $211,346.00 FROM
ARPA ACCOUNT TO COVER MONARCH AND FAHRNER ROAD CONSTRUCTION BILLS, AND A BALANCE OF
$52,532.01 FROM THE TAX ACCOUNT. MOTION CARRIED.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA
MOTION BY CRONICK/LINDH TO APPROVE THE AGEND WITH AMENDING ORDER OF ITEM 13A TO BETWEEN
12E AND 12F. MOTION CARRIED.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
MOTION BY LINDH/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE 06/03/2024 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES,
MOTION CARRIED

PUBLIC COMMENT

Warren Johnson- Mr. Johnson spoke to road infrastructure and that it is the base of a strong community, the
money from the upcoming referendum, if passed, will always go to roads. The State is not meeting the needs
for road money and keeping up with inflation.

Debbie Thompson- Spoke to the electronic voting machines, beseeching the board to end the use of
electronic voting machines and tabulators.

Jim Brundage- Spoke to voting machines — do they make things more secure, do they make election faster
and do they reduce costs, stating his opinion of no.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
July 1, 2024
Page 2 of 3

Raddatz provided detailed report of work efforts done throughout june, read by Joe Gaffney.

TREASURER'S REPORT
Bank balances as presented.
MOTION BY CRONICK/JOHNSON TO APPROVE THE TREASURER’S REPORT AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED.

CLERK'S REPORT
Clerk Pratt gave a report on work activities during the month of June.

OLD BUSINESS

CONSIDER NUISANCE PROPERTIES
Weingarten will be visiting the properties.

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF REFERENDUM RESOLUTION 01-01-01

MOTION BY LINDH/JOHNSON TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE REFERENDUM FOR ROAD
CONSTRUCTION. ROLL CALL VOTE: WEINGARTEN- ABSTAIN, CRONICK — YES, LINDH- YES, MAGNAFICI- YES,
JOHNSON-YES.

CONSIDER FLYER FOR TOWN ROAD REFERENDUM

A flyer has been created to be sent to town residents for sharing information on the road construction
referendum. The cost for printing and mailing is upwards of $2000. The mailing should be ready to mail no
later than July 15. MOTION BY LINDH/JOHNSON TO APPROVE PRINTING OF 1800 AND LOWEST COST
MAILING OPTIONS TO BE DETERMINED. MOTION CARRIED, 4 YES, 1 ABSTAIN.

CONSIDER EMERGENCY ROAD BRIDGE GRANT UPDATE
No new information, waiting upon notification from Polk County.

CONSIDER ARIP UPDATE
An update is expected to come in July. If grant is not approved, we can re-apply in September.

13a- Speaker Shabana Lundeen, Polk County Clerk

County Clerk Lundeen presented the election process that is followed in Polk County, voter registration,
Absentee Ballot applications, Pollbooks, Public testing of equipment, how the machines work, Election Day
voter number, end of elections, ballot tabulating and County canvassing of results.

CONSIDER VOTER INTEGRITY

MOTION BY WIENGARTEN/MAGNAFICI TO REMOVE THE ELECTRONIC ELECTION MACHINES AND
TABULATORS. ROLL CALL VOTE: WEINGARTEN-YES, CRONICK-NO, LINDH-NO, MAGNAFICI-NO, JOHNSON-NO.
MOTION FAILED.

MOTION BY LINDH/CRONICK TO CONTINUE USE OF TABULATOR AND ELECTION VOTING MACHINES DURING

TOWN OF OSCEOLA ELECTIONS. ROLL CALL VOTE: WEINGARTEN-NO, CRONICK-YES, LINDH-YES, MAGNAFICI-
NO, JOHNSON-YES. MOTION CARRIED.

NEW BUSINESS

CONSIDER MAILING FLYER FOR TOWN ROAD REFERENDUM
This item was covered under old business and approved to be mailed at lowest price.

10



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
July 1, 2024
Page 3 of 3

CONSIDER UPDATING PUBLIC NOTICES

Clerk Pratt presented information on the option to not print all notices in the Sun Newspaper, because the
Town does not have a newspaper physically headquartered within the boundaries of the Town. There are
some items that will be required for newspaper notices, but the town will have the option to print if they so
choose. This will be voted on at the August 5 meeting.

CHAIR’S REPORT

Lindh was notified by Devin Swanberg of the Village of Osceola, regarding the Simmon Drive Roadwork
Project, the project has exceeded the original bid and the Towns costs have exceeded the approved to give
$64,427.86, toward the completion of the project. The Village will not be asking for additional funds.

SUPERVISORS’ REPORTS

a) Cronick — nothing to report

b) Johnson — nothing to report, Thanking the public and board for being passionate about Town Matters
c) Magnafici — nothing to report, comment about sign and business parking in road right of way

d) Weingarten — nothing to report

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Finance — nothing to report

Media & Technology — nothing to report
Personnel — nothing to report

Public Works - nothing to report

REQUEST FOR FUTURE MEETING AGENDA ITEMS
e New Business: Private signage in roads

e Old Business: Public Notices Policy, ARIP Grant Update, Emergency Bridge Grant, Nuisance
Properties,

OTHER JULY BOARD MEETINGS: None

COMMUNITY MEETINGS BOARD MEMBERS ATTEND: July 3, 2024 County Zoning Hearing, Fire Board
Meeting, Thursday, July 18, 2024, WTA Thursday, July 25, WTA Convention Aug 2 & 3, Referendum
Information Session, Tuesday July 22, 2024

Next Plan Commission Meeting — Tuesday July 23, 2024, 6:00 p.m.

Next Town Board of Supervisors Meeting — Monday, August 5, 2024, 6:30 p.m.

Public Hearing: Recommended Comprehensive Plan- Tuesday, July 2, 2024 6:30 p.m.

ADJOURN
MOTION BY WEINGARTEN/CRONICK TO ADJOURN THE TOWN BOARD MEETING, MONDAY JUNE 3, 2024.
MOTION CARRIED. Meeting Adjourned at 8:07 p.m.

To be approved: August 5, 2024

Approved:

Town Clerk

W\



Town of Osceola

July 24

1.Repair dock and pull-out dock and readjust

2.Mowing ditches and cutting brush back

3.Work with other towns to chip seal roads

4. Road tour Dale and Tony

5.Work on getting shoulder machine ready for shouldering

6. Clean up patcher check over for next batch of oil



Alerts

You have no unread alerts.

Accounts
GENERAL FUND Available balance
$38,698.05 Recent v
GENERAL MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT Available balance
$419,275.91 Recent v
TAX RECEIPT ACCOUNT Available balance
$289,643.05 Recent v
DRESSER TRAPROCK ASSURANCE Available balance
$15,142.28 Recent v
ARPA Available balance
$80,443.18 Recent v
PUBLIC WORKS CAPITAL Available balance

$159,668.60 Recent v




1)

saxe] J4p/doi) 1salio
panddy samiasay :mMU
. £9618'S 804 uoisIaAuo) asn By
booed ' 00000°€ 000 SUOI}23|j0) XB
£€9618°¢C 000 s
%0 r6l 000 000 $391A198 10} sabiey) alqng |ejor
%00 000 !
%0 0 sabiey) ajignd
13Y}Q - S80IAIAG 104
- 000 $884 JUSLILIAAOD) (BIBUBS) - OE 9P
20/ 000 sea1nag Joj sebley? aand
s B 000 000 Sa{eS YIIBA UN
a0 000
Nem m 000 000 S394 SWOH 3|1qO [BJOL
0
000 ajqop
oa'e 18Y10 - S994 3WOH 3|
010 00 001 _— Sl AL
8996 6601 07 5094 SWOH A0 » OB LL
%L 96} 000 m s el L
SR e S334 aWoH a|Iqoly
%0 00 asloR L 000
NQN Wov OM NOT 000 - 3NUaAay SNoaue|8dsijy |eJo L
° o]
%00 . 18U)Q - eNUBABY SNOBUE||ISI
00 000'0€ 06 9vE b e o aail ocit
8 vl 06 8VE'V | 000 1504 Xog [ty Buimg . Zi18y
% 000
000
ia00 MM W 000 00024 aWI0U| SNOAUR(|23SI - L1 I8Y [BIOL
000
%0 0 00044 00 2€S 18U30 - 2WODU| SNO3UR|BISIY - || LEY
o 000 JuBLIBSINGUIIaY SSOT SdURINSU|
%0 00} 00 ¢eS 00 2€S 3L103U| SNO3UR|IBISI - LLL8Y
) 00 ces 009 000 aWoou| JsaJB3| - 00L8Y
%0 00} 000 Qoo ysalalu| xe dd
. Bug
%0 0 . 06 9vo'er nquiay seoialag Buuaaul
o 90'EL 00 000°0E 000 wasing| A
= 000
0
N“M mi MN m 000 = $)IWIB '§ SASUaIIT (€30
%0 0 ) 18410 - S)ILIa4 § S85UDIT
00 OvE'8z el s394 g s}ilwiad Buip|ing - QOEPY
£8596'1- 000 sasuasi Bog - splby
% €6 000 85 €66'L1 $894 UOISIAIPGNG g BuluoZ
%0 0 000 0000002 i oL poWBUBLIEISoTe
%0 06 z mom,u 00005'Z o sHiting AIoKEMBaY oo
%8 58 . wwm 000 000 sasuasl pajeoy 7 Jonbi
%0 00} Pt 0o 000 s)ulag Aemang
et ao.0 b 00 Ov¥. 59 206'S punyoy asusar Gog
%00 mm mmm 00000’ 00001 o e sastsn
00 oot
Nam MMF b oo e saljjeuad g s}lapo ‘sauld |joL
° 000 I
%0 0 04 'saulg
- sapj|euad ¥ S}aM04 !
00 000 Y10 - san| e ]
oy 000 saa4 dn-yo1d Bog
%00 - 000 000 sopeuad ¥ SHAPO04 'sauly
000 00
”MM w MM N 000 ¢ SUOI}23[|0) XE] 9JUBAPY IO
%0 0 JBYJO - SUONDI|[0D XB) SIUBAPY
_ a0i0 ~ xey 1M souenpy
000 000 JusWwARdIaAQ XB) 3oUBADY
%0 0 000 000 xe| Auadold asueapy
%00 ok 000 000 SOXE] dd 9oUBAPY
o
%00 20 . 000 SXe | JW/D4 8OURADY
%0 0 . 0 oo oo sasuadl Boqg soueapy
%00 o ooy 000 SUO01}29]|00) XB] 3DUBAPY
3 o ’ awoou|
; o 000
%0 0 000 000
%0 0 000
%0 0
‘ -1 ue
196png ve 'L Bny - | uep siseg ysen
09 1a6png 1880 ¢ .
1abpng jo %, F20% | T IsnEiny yonoiy | AenTer p2/s0/
g 1Jol
(en}oy "sA Jabpng sso7 g Jjoid

WV 6€:LL
¥103950 40 NMOL



Sl

¢ abeq awoou| |eyo |
iz ' AoB1a3U| - Z0LOSY (2301
by LLG'E0b- 20919'4L2') 85 0L 'v./8 sobieys [esWUIBAO
% 89 i §1 80805 - sabieys [ejuswusaaobiaiu) - ZoL0OSY
[T QUISOEI0% 1eto uopjeInoSSY Yoeag a)e pueg
(OO 000 000 swheday UBOT 0SSy ai1d
000 oo wieAobialul - ZOLOSY
000 : sabieyn jyuawl
w..w m 000 00 80€'08 Sl 80E'0S pIy Jaindwog jdwax3 - ogvel
euo 001 I Jesapad Jay)Q [euRWUIBA0BIBIY] - 0T LY
) Ge 29 = suoyoaljo) xe] pakelad - ZzzLy
000 000
“W.M Mor Do006S MM mom 000 anuaAay |eyuawLIaAobialy] - 0Z0LY [B10L
a
o .
%00 . 829'Z1€ voolz'coe 1330 - BnusAay [ejusliuIaAoBIBI| - 0Z0LY
€9817'0L1- e sjuawhed fH 1/ 4L - §LOLY
%L V9 000 000 anuaAay paleys aeis - 0104y
%00 000 000 0o saoiniag [ediduniy - 6O0LY
:\eo = 000 . /9 128'8L1 25 /9L°9F pUET MNG - XE1 40 e U] - 800LY
% 6€ Otgre0 ces 00044 BLELL Spiy AemuBIK - 200LF
% Big 00 008'c et [EMBIPYIM T4IN/D - 900LY
%6 201 . cobb ezl
%S 56 gt 002652LL PIV T4I/do1D 152107 - S00LY
A 56 8r | €Y 0 000 sanQ asueinsu| ally - YOOLY
by i Py 008 ny-A1unoy - £00LY
%00 00z- 00002 €0822'12 slaquinN alld [einy
%00 0000c; 00 00991 qUIBY 0SSy 2114 PalTY - Z0OLY
setoeD €08CL's 00005 DuECe 5994 )ied UOISIAIPANS
% 008 0 po0 3aNuUaAdYy UBOT IS
%0 GOk o' 00 o4 =
%00 o 000 sjuswhed [emeIpUIA/AOURIaASS
%00 000 000 000 Uy 30afoud aye pues
%0 0 000 000 000 sj0afo1d UoneACUaY B)ET]
%00 000 00’0 000 anuaaay unog [ediaiuny yulor
%0 0 000 000 000 suolEUOQ SIURIG
Qco 0 000 000 000 funog Jaydos
u\ao 0 iy 000 000 -yosew Bunop-juswasinquiay K15
ueo 0 el 000 000 piy abpug |eydes
a“oo 0 o0 000 000 S3IUOY JURID ADUBINGLUY
%00 i ool 000 NUBABY [EJUSLILISAOBIZI| - 0ZO04P
n\,_o 0 oo 000 02 ply Auadold |euosiad - ZLOLY
%00 00 SPIY 2183 18U10 - LLOLY
’ 000
000 mm m 000 130 - SUOI09|10) Xe] |ejoL
%00
%0 0 000 . 99 6v8'/GE'E- 18I0 - JOYI0 - SUONI3(I0D XeL
o 99 6p8'/SE'E- ey syuswhedidnQ uoyoa|0) Xe] - 6ZZLy
%0 00L 000 om mvm_mv funog-juswamag xe] Auadold - 8ZZLY
%0 0 oo ) 000 : ZL0'L- yo3] op-jualalylag xel Auadold - LZZLy
i s . aag xe| Auadold - 9Ze Ly
%0 00k 210t 000 ‘g S|00yag-juaLLaIEg
%0 00! a1 000 656218 Wpaig AienoT - SZZLp
%0 001 65 va. Lg- ) 000 ¥56//.05¢¢ soxe| Apadoly a18yg Umo)
%0001 lig e Dide 000 91 966- e s
=\°o 00t Sy 000 000 Jpa. Jejjoq ISl
o 000 000 000 13Y10 - SUONI3||0D XE L
o
000 000
%0 m 000 000 SonaSTemE m—
%0
. 66 £57'806'E 1830 - SUOYD3[|0) Xe L
66 9/1'€50'E 00 Z/¢'SS8 saxe] Auadodd - bzl
%0 LSY 000 oo saxe) dd juanbutjag - LLZLy
%0 000 . oo¥z2ce 01 209'228' exe IPUEIECoi
e“_.o o 0l 6Ze's20'e 000 000 sjualwAedIaA xeL
%00 i 000 000 seBuyg [ejoadg
n\”O 0 iy . 000 SLIBLCI saxe| Apadold [euosiad
%0 001 ELLLSC 000 000 payjddy spunJ g
%00 000 o LLiszel xe] papQ
ke L1 1SZ'Z) 000
aheck 000 000 000
%0 0 000 000
%30 abpng vz ‘1 Bny - | uep
1a6png 4o %, 126png Jang § ene siseg ysesn
b
vZ0z ‘2 1snbny ybnoayy | Aenuer vZ/50/80
. o]
lenjoy ‘sA Jobpng sso7 g Jjoid

WY 6541
V1039S0 40 NMOL



¢ abed
U uoND3||0] Xe | [JBINSeal]) - ZLYLS
%6 26 698/1- 0000S'Z IELZET sabepq Jaunseal] - LLpLS
%9 £9 89 1G.'2- 00682l [4 Nmm_mr sabepy W131D - OLYLS
%Y 99 00 ¥65°01- 0082G'LE 00 vEB 0C AHNGESIQ Widl LouS
%0 0 000 000 000 yseo Aned
n\uo 0 000 000 000 AISNOH ISISSY 90140 dWi|-ped
:\,_o 0 Qoo 000 000 asueInsyy yjjeay aako|dwg
.uxao 0 000 000 000 KlejeS 194NSESI) P3|
:\”o 0 000 000 ol suie|o 'suf Juawhojdwaun 1/
%0 0 000 000 000 Jainseal] g 8|
juawanoidu| [eded [eloL
= 00 000'S 000
==k s 1ayQ - Juswanocidw| [eyiden
%0 0 000 000 it anosdw deg Aemybiy
%0 0 00 000'G- 00 000'G 000 juswaaosdwi jeyde)
: Jswdinby jeyiden |ejo
1.816'y Ll8LE'Y
%0 001 000 183410 - Juawdinby jeyides
000 000 oo wawdinb3 asyo
NQM Woe 000 1816y L1816 juawdinbg map
%00 000 000 000 uswdinby jepdes
0 sasuadx3 Buipjing (ejoy
‘6- 0000Z'/L €L v8cs
o Ca 1830 - sasuadx3 Buiping
%0 0 000 000 000 soyjddng Bunesado - sz9Lg
e\”F :14 88 £01- 00002 el 8oUBINSU| - L2915
%b 26 z. 6e- 00005’ e Juien g ssredoy Bpig - 02915
% 61 0E SPO'p- 00 000°G 0/ vmm. jauwsajuleuoydala] - 91915
%0 € vl 056'}- 00 000 98 6¥0'+ sosuadx3 UORBNUES - PLOLS
%/, 99 00 00~ 00002Z't 00 008 N Jamag g JoIBA - £L91LG
%8 25 8l 99¢- 00004’} o nses - zisig
%0 65 66 0€4'1- 00000°¢ e sanIIN oWI%8I3 - L19}g
=\,_m L€ 90 08€'L- 000022 v6618 juawdinb3 a0
%00 000 000 000 sasuadx3 Buip|ing
4SN - s394 jueg
000 ool saoialag PNy
%00 000 , o
0000L'9 00 68¥F'9
% 901 00 68¢ Apadoid 4o JUBLLSSISSY |10,
‘g(- ‘L 00Ze0'se
i oo ssEeL oo JayiQ - Auadoud Jo JuslWssassy
%0 0 000 000 000 sa||ddng
0
000 000 000 suaneogng
N&ou m 00 00c- 00002 000 JOR4UOD S,I0SSISSY
Quo 09 00 88991 000zs'vy ORICE0ISE JIPRY JUSLISSISSY
. 000 05l Auadoid Jo JUBWSSASSY
%00 000
. UapIBAA [EWIUY [B}OL
B 00008'l GL€E00'L
s T 1810 - UBPIBA [BUWILY
%0 0 000 000 a0 AQuno9 o3 asusoi] Boq - pO6YS
gpm 06 0089 00002 goLces sasuadx3 3 abeajiy
a\n §¢ 82¢ 00 00 s L asuadx3 [auuay Bog
%N Mv 000 000 9010 saBepy Uaplep) {ewiuy
g\n.o oy 00 00€- 00 00§ LDt uspJiepA fEWILY
) peoy umoj -y-idopy
[A<14 uadyx
%0 001 CcE 9¢ 000 i .
J1J01d SSOID)
] - ! ! 85 b0l 'v.8
%V 89 vb LIS EOD c0gLg'/ie’L S909 [e1oL
000 000
%00 000 P|OS SPOOS) J0 1502 - 000§
%0 0 000 000 000 PIOS SPOOL) 40 }S0D
yabpng Jo % jebpng 1an0 § jebpng vz 'L Bny - | uep
siseg yseo
20z ‘2 Isnbny ybnoayy | Atenuer
¥2/50/80
|enjdy ‘sSA uwmﬁsm SS07 ¥ JHjoid

WY 6E:L)
¥Y1030S0 30 NMOL



+)

v abed
1830 - SJUBWA[)}AS SWOH 3(Iqo
000 Sjo0YI§ 0} $394 HIN - 0Z6YS
0 000 s|ooyas 0) HpaJn A1sno-] HIW
%00 a0 000 000 sjuUsWs)ag SWoH a|Iqo
%0 0 wm m 000 000 Buipuny Aejawag |20
%00 . 00 000'2 sas4 |eba |ejoL
ok 00000'Z
w000k 00 bS6'St 05 L0E'L 1810 - 5394 [eBe
%8 S eSS ies S$%98U0 PUNCIBYIEE JOUIC - 00CLS
° 000 00 omm sas |eBajeposiunyy
%0 0 00 Mw. 00 ¥S¥ onNu _M;mN.N saa4 Aauiony |ediouny
%8 b8 oo 000 plenits apoojunyy saad je6aT
%0 00} &« wmmw. 00 0002 o0 Mmmm asuadxg uno) jediaunyy jutor
%6 vE mm Zore 00 005'8 mm ) 10JN03S01d UNOY
%€ 9¢ 000 000 ol saa4 [eba
%00 000 0oa sasuadx3 Ajunog Jaydon
9
%0 0 i 00561 suonoa|3 1ejo L
00 S0€ |- 001008}
we e €2 1BE'S) 16 81’9 18430 - sUORSIT
%6 Ly ceTYe's sebepm - ZvrLg
%6 0 000 sajjddng
00 b I 86 G66'Z ;
%00 oo 00 00001 S suoneangnd
%0 O ore €z 182 4 el soxal 1j01feg Jofoldiug
L 06 658- Qo Ot mo o $894 aulyoe [ENUUY
%G £ 000 A suopnaalg
%00 oo . 00 005’ BE 0E0'C fyunog oy sasusor] Bog
%0 85 1969 ool Ayauol Jeanseas pua) findag
%00 000 WW M 000 221A198 1G92Q 8101
000 )
%00 00 80€°0 51 80£°08 19410 - 231AI38 1980
%0 001 SLo 00T Juawfed }sa19)u| UOHEIS 811 - LOLBS
o 9'y juawfed jediouud uones and - 00185
%0 0 o 2€ 699'F € 68 1 asuadxg jsaajy|
%0 00} mm w 89 819'Sh Mw NB aseyaung asea Japeis)
%0 001 000 000 oo’ ueo Buip _:mwn_
%00 000 22IA18G 1q
%0 0 000 000 o000 aoueInsu| yesy sakoidwg 1/9-Q
%00 000 saag Bupnsuoy
000
000 .
. )0
%00 i 000002 00525} a1qEISU0Q (2101
%8 8. g0
’ 000 000 12410 - 3|grISu0)
000 salddng
%00 000 000 sasuadxg g abea|ijy
%0 0 000 5% 000 saueInsu|
%00 oGy 000 000 sabep ajgeIsuon
%0 0 000 5l 000 a|geysuon
%0 0 000 000 000 Bujuoz g Bujuueld aaIsusyaidwon
%00 000 . : SWalq Jad SBRILIWOD
00
%00 il oo 000 1ainseal] g w8l (e1oL
000
oo 00 LeS'6L RElCCHES 18Y3Q - 19.nsEEIY B HIBID
%G L9 61 808'GZ" Buutes] g sang - 09v1L§
° : 000 Y mr o 20UBINSY) - prYLS
%00 mm /98- 000002 .% e sasuadx3 JeIndwo) g BYISAOM - SEVLS
%9 G5 0004Z'€ . abejsod - 9z¥1S
%6 66 ok = 00 005°0+ Sefeee sauddng 390 - sz¥LS
%b S2 mww mwo L- 00 000 ww NMNN saxe] [joshed saholdws - ZZpLS
%8 9y 9/ Lv6'L- 00 000’y 000 sasuadx3 g abea|Ily - pIpLS
%S LS 000 juawaInay - €LPLS
g &
i 56 669- 00 b¥l'Z
%b L9 oBpng pz ‘1 Bny - | uep
1abpng 4anp § ¥ seq Yse;
y2bpng jo % siseg ysep
20z ‘2 1snBny ybnosyy | Arenuer v2/50/80
|enjoy “sA }aBpng sso g J1j04d

Wv 6€: L1
V103080 40 NMOL



3\

g afied
%86 9€ 92 G¥9'I- £6 809'C 19 €96 sabem 10 Md BWIL |Ind - BYZES
%0 29 £6 0£9'LC- 10 066'95 L mmmumm ) sabem md eE_.F.n_*_E - LYZES
%0 Ly 85 8002 00 zZov'e Zv €6€'L sabepm 1O Md Josimadng - 9pZeg
%/ 29 9l BGY'9Z- 00 896'02 v8 805'vv sabiepm Md Josiaadng - GpZesS (8301
%, 29 9l 65’92 00 896'02 8 805 'vv 1310 - sebem Md JosIuadng - GHZES
o\ec 0 Q00 000 000 aoueinsy| yyjeay aakojdwz
’ sabepy Md Josiuadng - GHZES
%0 001 e 00 GBS L4 8L765'LL mcozwu_,_wﬂ:ﬂ__ . Mwmmm
%S 28 09 025~ 0000Z L o 629 .
%C ¥6 ZL 0€Z- 00 000'¢ 82 69.°€ sasuadx3 abeseg . ZyzZes
%E VE SG by pL- 00 000'2Z Sb mmmw . a_mnn_ - bp2es
%b 9/ SZ STL'Y 00 000'0Z SLpiZsl wu:ucw_z_u_\,.__cw__w oy MEE _“ 3 - OPZES
%0 8 00 000’9~ 00 00005 00 000"y wawdinb3y Aemybiy _mu_ eD - 6EZES
%00 00 0ZL- 00 024 000 peoy umo-y-1dopy - 8EZES
%0 0 000 000 000 by yo8foid/Buuesuibul - 2e2es
%8 02 89 /9.'8 00 000'0E zeee’le Jeday @ wu:mcmz_ms_ Emcz - 9E2ES
%/ 19 05 OV '8¥L- 00 ¥ve'L9Y 0S €E0L'ZIE uonoannsuod Aemy \_,: .nmnwnm
%0 0 000 sle]o] 000 . >:H=m ol mE_w_”:
%0 0 000 000 000 epnQ Ae :wﬁo_L ME_
%0 69 €2 L18'2L 00 992'L02 11 8YB'VEL fyajes alqnd (ejolL
%00 000 000 000 1230 - Majes anand
\_. 00 000 000 000 weiBoid yorem pooyloqubian
e\ao Q 000 000 000 J0BJJUOY) JUSLIBIIOUT MEeT
e\ao 0 000 000 000 asuadx3 pnog |edpuniy julor
(l
%E0EL £0 8ZL'S 00 009'9l £08zs'le juawpedaq o) sanq all4
% 0% 92 08G'L." 00 191651 ¥, 08514 1oenuo) ..”w“.wmm.wm.“_m
0 000 asljod pa
WM m mw m om m 000 asuadx3 sajuoly juess) asue|nquy
q\“o 0 000 000 000 $}9B5U0D BouURINQUIY
%/ 26 00 §9¢- 00 000'S 00 mmwwv (x1019 1) 10RAUOD ddUENGUIY
%0 004 000 00600'}E 00 G00'VE (e1039s0Q) 10E13UOD wﬂ“mw_____uan_
%9 64 oE6lLEr 00529'v 04506 uoissiwwo) Buluueld |ejo
- Buuue|d
%0 0 000 000 000 13y)Q - uolIssiwo) Guy
%00 000 000 000 saxe| ||0ihed B>o_mr__“m__ m ur_owhm
%E 89 0S5 L~ 0008} 05 201 I .wmm._“om
%0 0 00000'2- 00 000°C 000 qnd 1§ sal|ddng a21jQ abey
%Z 2T 00 00p'}- 00 008'L 00 00V swalq Jad [e101
%0 0 00008 L- 00008'L 000 1PU10 - m_m._w_n_ 134
%0 001 00 oov [¢[eX0] 00 ooF uoISSIWWOD m.m_ﬂr__nm__m_mm
%00 000 000 000 - Ewwnw_awam_“”m
= 0Z £0v
%L 6S 08 LT 006729 i
%Z €9 00 959'} 00 00§'¥ 00 ¥b8'T sasuadx3 jied |ejo)
000 1ay)Q - sesuadx3 yied
WW m mm w ww w om 0 dx3 joafold 9¥e pueg
3
%Z €9 00 959'}- 00 00S'¥ 00 bv8'T 1Yo e _ommu___D_mOm\H“w“”w w__“”m
000 !
Nam m wm w mw m 000 sasuadx3 uoneaouay axe
o
%00 000 000 000 sasuadxy Ew_oim M““unwwﬂmn_
%0 0 000 000 000 apoajunyy
%0 0 000 Q00 000 SJuBWAPISS BWOH 31qON [eI0 L
yebpng o % 1ebpng JanQ § yebpng vz 'L Bny - | uer
pzoz ‘2 Isnbny ybnosyy | Aenuep siseqd yse)
[enjoy "SA “—wm—u:m SS07 9 Jijoid vzis0/80

v10309S0 40 NMOL NV 6E:11



g abed

%0°008'09'00€ +6°0Z1'09 20'0 96'0Z1'09

%L €9 8E CE9'E9Y- 00919'2/2'} 29£86'€L8

%0 0 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%0 0 00518'01" 0051804 000

%0 0 000 000 000

%0 004 009l 000 009k

%S 06 Zr 90/2'\- 00 000'8L 85 £62'91

%0 0 000 000 000

%0 0 000 000 000

%S §9 vE 225's- 006B6'SL 99 2.b'0L

%0 0 000 000 000

%2 59 66 20L'8- 000t0'se L0 20€'9L
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%e Lt 18 950}~ 000002 6l €¥6
%8 92 vt 99¢- 00 00§ 98 EEL
%0 0 000 000 000
%0 001 Ly O 00016t 65 606'L
LR o€ LLL 00 00€'2 oeLib'e
S 89 08 252- 00 008 0 2vS.
%z 65 €1 8€L'L- 0000S'21 /8 19€'0L

%0 0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0 0 000 000 000
%0 0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0 0 000 000 000

%0 0 000 000 000

%E 29 bb 16S'L8Z- 0028lL'Lrs 95 065'G9¥
%0 0 000 000 000
%/, 02 00 80Z- 000LL 00205
%1 05 25 150~ 000042 8p Z50'L
%00 000 000 000
%0 29 1y 0Lp'e- 00 vrL's €5 €/9'S
%0 0 00 000'L- 00 000'L 000

1abpng jo % 196png 1380 §

jabpng

¥z ‘L Bny - | uer

awoou| 19N
asuadx3 [ej0)

294 Auedliod pue sjuaLWale}s Yueq Usam}aq saisuedalas|q) sa1ouedalasig UOEII2U0DSY - 00699
sasuadx3 pazuobajeaun - 66665

$910Uabujuo] 10y anIaSDY - B666S

Ajunos 0} piy O4N/OL - LILOLS

- §8a4 yueq - 000.S

asuadxg uonoadsu| Buipying - oopZs

$385S07 puUB sjuawabpnr - gzels

papunjay soxel (eBajil - 00615

sasuadxy jjoshed - 008LS

fjunog o) sjuswify |eMBIPYIIA

pieog umo] jejo]

13410 - pieog Umo |
saxe] [joiAed Jakodw3 - LLLLS
suoljeaijgnd
saiddng asiyo
sasuadx3 g abea|y
aoueInsy|
Buluieaj g sanq
rewzuandwo?
salie|eg pieog
pleog umo]

siuswapag 19 AspoT/xel [ejol

JBYIQ - sjuawdpieg 19 Emzoﬂxmh
juawifed {1d - 0LOLS
Y031 0A 03 19 MianoT/xel - pO0LS
s|00Yog 03 49 AajoY/Xe ] - £00LS
fyunog 0 19 Aienjoyxel - L00LS
>~::°O 0} Upai) xe|

sjuawsipaesg 19 >._m-u0|=xm._.

'9'0'Q 0} Jwd ueoT] 3yeIg

SHIOM 21GNd 1B10L

18I0 - SHIOM 211aNd

esig W3] Hoys - £52¢€S
saxe] ||oJAed Jafo|dw3 - ZGZES
jusWainsy - pSTES

sebepm Md dwiL-Hed - 6¥ZES

202 ‘2 ¥snbny ybnouy) | Aienuep

jenjoy "sA Jobpng ssoT g Wyoid

V103280 40 NMOL

siseq] yseo
$2/50/80
WY 6€°LL



Building Permits - Planning Commission as of 8-2024

Application Address / Location of Building
Date Name & Mailing Address Permit/ Permit issued for Permit Number

1/3124 Joshua Tempesta Bonus Room Above Garage TOS24-01
2058 100th Ave 2058 100th Ave
Contractor: Herbst Contracting LLC

1/3/24 Logan Lange 1170 220th Street TOS24-2
1170 220th St Finish Basement
Contractor: Owner

1/18/24  Robert Hugo 2487 89th Avenue TOS24-3
2487 89th Avenue Furnace Installation
Contractor HPMD Enterprises DBA

1/18/24  Erick Carufel 613 2320th Street TOS24-4
613 230th Street Generator
Contractor Buffie Electric

1/24/24  Andrew Baert 2482 88th Avenue TOS24-5
2482 88th Avenue Furnace Installation
Contractor; HPMD Enterprises DBA

2/23/24  Douglas Wojcik 2376 84th Avenue
2376 84th Avenue Finishing Basement TOS24-6
Contractor: Owner

2/28/24  Andrew Ohrt 2473 82nd Avenue
2507 Britani Ln Osceola Window Installation TOS24-7
Contractor: Old Things New INC

3/5/24 Chantelle McRoberts 1977 Dwight Ct TOS24-8
1977 Dwight Ct Window Installation
Contractor; Owner

3/25/24  Bryon Proulx 833 223rd Street TOS24-9
612 218th Street Solar Installation
Contractor: Wolf River Electric

4/8/24  Charles Thiel 2373 60th Avenue TOS24-10
2373 60th Avenue Addition
Contractor. Owner

4/10/24  Nicole Rensink 1956 70th Ave TOS24-11
1956 70th Avenue Addition
Contractor; Owner

4/12/24  Ron Sieckert 2464 82nd Avenue TOS24-12
2464 82nd Avenue Accessory Building
Contractor: Gregory Contracting

4/16/24  Andrew Loehr 2053 A 85th Avenue TOS24-13

10f4 8/2/2024

20

Plan Commission Meeting



Building Permits - Planning Commission as of 8-2024

Application Address / Location of Building
Date Name & Mailing Address Permit/ Permit issued for Permit Number
2053 85th Avenue Alteration

Contractor: Owner

4/23/24 Robert Bowen 1163 A 240th Street TOS24-14
1163 A 240th Street Electrical Service
Contractor: Midwest Electric & Generator

4/26/24  Seth Montgomery 2330 60th Avenue TOS24-15
2330 60th Avenue Accessory Building
Contractor: Owner

4/30/24 Glenn Kobs 861 200th Street TOS24-16
861 200th Street Solar
Contractor: Wolf River Electric

511124 Kent Paulson 1928 75th Avenue TOS24-17
1928 75th Ave Garage
Contractor: FB Contractors

5/1/24 Samantha Kramer 941 235th Street TOS24-18
941 235th Street Windows

4/26/24 Seth Montgomery 2330 60th Avenue TOS24-15
2330 60th Avenue Accessory Building

Contractor: Owner

4/30/24 Glenn Kobs 861 200th Street TOS24-16
861 200th Street Solar
Contractor: Wolf River Electric

5/1/24 Kent Paulson 1928 75th Avenue TOS24-17
1928 75th Ave Garage
Contractor: FB Contractors

5/1/124 Samantha Kramer 941 235th Street TOS24-18
941 235th Street Windows
Contractor: Owner

5/15/24 Daniel Schoenecker 1117 Nelson Drive TOS24-19
1117 Nelson Drive Addition & Alteration
Contractor: Wittstock Builder

5/15/24  Mike Dunham 2046 85th Avenue TOS24-20
2046 85th Avenue Electrical Service
Contractor: Neo Electrical Solutions

5/15/24  Mark Skjerven 810 218th TOS24-21
810 218th Shed

Contractor: Owner

5/15/24  Patrick Dannenmueller 2394 81st Avenue TOS24-22

20f4 8/2/2024 Plan Commission Meeting s l



Building Permits - Planning Commission as of 8-2024

Application Address / Location of Building
Date Name & Mailing Address Permit/ Permit issued for Permit Number

2394 81st Avenue Accessory Building
Contractor: FB Contractors

5/16/24  Jason Smith 851 207 St TOS24-23
851 207 St Accessory Building
Contractor: Owner

5/16/24  Dennis Miiner 8xx 207th TOS24-24
8xx 207th New Home
Contractor; Bellepar Homes

5/23/24  Bradley Johnson 2342 75th Avenue TOS24-25
2342 75th Avenue Deck
Contractor: Don Cloutier

5/23/24  Glyn Thorman 827 218th Street TOS24-26
827 218th Street 3 Season Porch
Contractor: Owner

5/30/24  Edward McNiccis 2197 120th Avenue TOS24-27
2197 120th Avenue Solar Installation
Contractor: Wolf River Electric

6/6/24 Gary Brunclik 2386 84th Avenue TOS24-28
2386 84th Avenue Single Family Dwelling
Contractor: B & W Homes

6/13/24  Charles Letendre 806 Horse Lake Lane TOS24-29
806 Horse Lake Lane Garage
Contractor:

6/24/24  Phil Mattison 1996 75th Avenue TOS24-30
1996 75th Avenue Generator
Contractor: Hurlburt Holdings

6/24/24  Boyd Dosch 801 233rd Street TOS24-31
801 233rd Street Accessory Building
Contractor: United Metal Buildings

6/24/24  Mark Stickel 1994 75th Avenue TOS24-32
1994 75th Avenue Garage Addition
Contractor:

6/25/24  Jay Swisher 1934 75th Avenue TOS24-33
1934 75th Avenue Deck
Contractor:

6/25/24  Matt Ulrich 1099 River Rd TOS24-34
1099 River Rd EV Charger
Contractor: MJ Electric

3of4 8/2/2024

Plan Commission Meeting

23



Building Permits - Planning Commission as of 8-2024

Application
Date Name & Mailing Address

Address / Location of Building
Permit/ Permit issued for

Permit Number

713124 Michael Wilmar
1001 190th Street, County Rd Y
Contractor:

718124 Doug Carlson
258 99th Ave
Contractor:

7117/24  Keith Simmerman
23XX Clark Rd
Contractor: Tyler Freese

7/24/24 Marcia & Dale Dressel
1061 240th Street
Contractor: Martin Zais

4 of 4

1001 190th Street, County Rd Y
Greenhouse

258 99th Ave
Fireplace

23XX Clark Rd
New Construction

1061 240th Street
Solar Insalltion

8/2/2024

TOS24-35

TOS24-36

TOS24-37

TOS24-38

L

Plan Commission Meeting



HIGHLIGHTS OF CLERK ACTIVITIES DONE THIS MONTH:

July :

TASKS

FURTHER COMMENTS

Ordinances/

Resolutions

Resolution 24 07 01 (incorrect number 07-01-01)

Meetings

7/1/2024 Regular Town Bd. Mtg.
7/2/2024 Comp Plan Hearing
7/22/24 Information Session

Public Records Requests

Ads

Voting Notices for the newspaper- notice of referendum and
absentee ballot

Town’s Web Page (and
Town Facebook site)

Updates as needed. New page for referendum information

Public Walk- Various dog tags, operator’s license, voter registrations, burn

in/calls/emails permits( we have 95 YTD), building permits(38), etc.

Training Attended WEC online training and a Polk County Clerks training.

Elections Started mailing absentee ballots and in-person absentee voting
has started. Tested printers for the ICX machines from the
county

Other Referendum mailer, nuisance properties,

*t




516 East Avenue North
P. 0. Box 216
Dresser, WI 54009-0216

Office: 715-755-3060
clerk@townofosceola.com

Polk County, Wisconsin

www.townofosceola.com

Resolution to Approve Referendum for Road Construction 24-07-01
(Amended to correct the Resolution Number, from 07-01-01 to 24-07-01)

WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin has imposed levy limits on town, village, city, and county levies
for 2025 and thereafter under Wis. Stat. § 66.0602;

WHEREAS, Wis. Stat. § 66.0602 limits the allowable local levy for 2025 to a percentage increase of no
more than the greater of (a) zero percent of the 2024 payable 2025 adjusted actual levy as calculated under the
state’s levy limit law or (b) a percentage equal to the percent change in equalized value due to net new construction
less improvements removed, which for the Town of Osceola is 1.062%;

WHEREAS, Whereas, the Town Board of the Town of Osceola, Polk County, believes that for the 2024
tax levy (to be collected in 2025) it is in the town’s best interest to exceed the state levy limit as described above
by a greater percentage than 1.062% for the purpose of road construction;

WHEREAS, the Town of Osceola’s 2024 payable 2025 adjusted actual tax levy was $852,277.00 and
further whereas the state law would limit this year’s increase to $9,062.00, for a total allowable town tax levy
after adjustments for 2024 (to be collected in 2025) of $861,339.00;

THEREFORE, the Town Board of the Town of Osceola, Polk County does hereby resolve, and order
as follows:

1. The Town Board supports an increase in the town tax levy for 2024 of 36.083% over the amount
allowed by the state levy limit for 2024. This would result in a dollar increase to the Town’s
allowable levy of $317,000.00 for a total town tax levy (after adjustments) of $1,178,339.00. The
increase is requested on an ongoing basis.

2. The Town Board directs that the question of increasing the allowable town tax levy for 2024, to be
collected in fiscal year 2025, be put to referendum at an election on August 13, 2024.

3. The question shall be submitted to the electors as follows: “Under state law, the increase in the levy
of the Town of Osceola _for the tax to be imposed for the next fiscal year, 2025, is limited to 1.062%,
which results in a levy of $861,339.00. Shall the Town of Osceola be allowed to exceed this limit
and increase the levy for the next fiscal year, 2025, for the purpose of road construction, by a total
of 36.083% which results in a levy of $1,178,339.00 and on an ongoing basis, include the increase
of $317,000.00 for each fiscal year going forward.

Adopted this first day of July, 2024, at the Town Board of Supervisors Board Meeting,.

Dale Lindh, Chair Jon Cronick, Supervisor

Tony Johnson, Supervisor Tom Magnafici, Supervisor

Webley Weingarten, Supervisor

ATTEST:
Dani Pratt, Clerk

___Voice Vote
___Roll Call Vote
___Yeas;  Nays;  Absent/Abstain

*5



516 East Avenue North
P. 0. Box 216
Dresser, W1 54009-0216

Office: 715-755-3060
clerk@townofosceola.com

Polk County, Wisconsin

www.townofosceola.com

Resolution to Approve Public Notification Locations 24-08-01

WHEREAS, 2015 Wisconsin Act 79 created an additional method for publication of certain legal
notices under Chapter 985.02(2), Wisconsin Statutes;

WHEREAS, a governing body of a municipality may now elect to post a notice in one physical public
posting place likely to give notice to persons affected and on an Internet site maintained by the municipality;

WHEREAS, this additional notice method is not a mandate and simply provides the option of using
this new publication method for situations where towns and villages may already post legal notices in two
physical locations likely to give notice to persons affected;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, except as otherwise provided by law, that the Town of
Osceola Board of Supervisors, by its designated members, hereby chooses to post at two (2) official physical

locations, and the official town website, namely:

1. Town of Osceola Town Hall, 516 East Ave North
2. Post Office, Dresser, WI

3. TownofOsceola.com; the Town of Osceola official website

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted by the Town of Board of the Town of Osceola on the fifth day of
August 2024, to be effective the day after posting or publication as required under s. 60.80, Wis. Stat.

Adopted this fifth day of August 2024, at the Town Board of Supervisors Board Meeting.

Dale Lindh, Chair Jon Cronick, Supervisor

Tony Johnson, Supervisor Tom Magnafici, Supervisor

Webley Weingarten, Supervisor

ATTEST:
Dani Pratt, Clerk

__Voice Vote
___Roll Call Vote
___Yeas;  Nays; __ Absent/Abstain



Public Notice Locations

“As long as your town does not have a newspaper physically headquartered within your town boundaries,
your board has the option to adopt a local policy stating that the town's official notices will be posted rather
than published. See Wis. Stat. s. 985.02(2) and s. 985.05(1). Then, going forward, you could either post the
town's official notices in 3 physical posting sites in the town or post them on the town's official website and
in at least 1 physical posting site (with the exception of a few types of notices that require newspaper
publication, such as notices of liquor license applications). You would still have the option to put extra notice
in the paper if the board so chose, but you would simply include a disclaimer with those newspaper notices
stating that it is not the town's official notice and indicating where the official notices have been posted.

Lara Carlson
WTA Legal Counsel
www.wisctowns.com”

985.02 Method of notification.

(1) Except as otherwise provided by law, a legal notice shall be published in a newspaper likely to give notice
in the area or to the person affected. Whenever the law requires publication in a newspaper published in a
designated municipality or area and no newspaper that satisfies the requirements under s. 985.03 (1)

(a) or (am) is published therein, publication shall be made in a newspaper likely to give notice.

(2) Ifthe governing body of a municipality elects to post under s. 985.05 (1) it shall post in the following
manner:

(a) The notice must be posted in at least 3 public places likely to give notice to persons affected or must be
posted in at least one public place likely to give notice to persons affected and placed electronically on an
Internet site maintained by the municipality.

(b) The notice posted before the act or event requiring notice shall be posted and, if applicable, placed
electronically, no later than the time specified for the first newspaper publication.

(¢) The notice posted after the act or event requiring notice shall be posted and, if applicable, placed
electronically, within one week after the act or event. Actions of governing bodies posted after the act or
event shall be effective upon posting.

d) The affidavit of the officer or person posting the legal notice containing the time, place and manner of the
p p g g g p
posting is presumptive evidence of the facts stated therein.

(3) The newspaper that publishes a legal notice shall, in addition to newspaper publication, place an electronic
copy of the legal notice at no additional charge on the publishing newspaper's Internet site and on the
Wisconsin newspapers legal notices Internet site. Every newspaper that publishes legal notices shall have
an Internet site and include on its home page a prominent link to the newspaper's legal notices section, the
contents of which shall be available for viewing at no cost to the public. The newspaper's Internet legal
notice section shall include a link to the Wisconsin newspapers legal notices Internet site, as defined in
s.985.01 (7).

History: 2007 a. 20; 2011 a. 228: 2015 2. 79: 2017 a. 282: 2021 a. 32.
A county with a population of less than 250.000 is not required to designate an official newspaper. A county is not required to seek
bids for the publication of legal notices. Even if a county does not competitively bid the publication of its own proceedings as

provided in s. 59.14 (3). it may print its own proceedings or post them on its web site. A county may not. in lieu of publication in
a printed newspaper or posting on a physical bulletin board. post its legal notices on its official web site. OAG 2-08.

985.05 Official municipal newspapers.

o



(1) The governing body of every municipality not required to have an official newspaper may designate a
newspaper published or having general circulation in the municipality and eligible under s. 985.03 as its
official newspaper or utilize the same for specific notices. The governing body of such municipality may,
in lieu of newspaper publication, direct other form of publication or posting under s. 985.02 (2). Other
publication or posting, however, shall not be substituted for newspaper publication in proceedings relating
to: tax redemptions or sales of land acquired by the county or city authorized to act under s. 74.87 for
delinquent taxes, charges or assessments; civil annexations, detachments, consolidations or incorporations
under chs. 59 to 66; or legal notices directed to specific individuals. Posting may not be substituted for
publication in school board elections conducted under s. 120.06 or publication under s. 60.80 (2) of town
ordinances imposing forfeitures. If an eligible newspaper is published in the municipality, other
publication or posting shall not be substituted for newspaper publication under s. 61.32 or 61.50.

(2) When any municipality has designated an official newspaper, all legal notices published in a newspaper by
such municipality shall be published in such newspaper unless otherwise specifically required by law.

(3) In lieu of the requirements of this chapter, a school board may publish or publicize unders. 120.11 (4).

History: 1975 ¢. 138: 1983 a. 532; 1985 a. 225; 1987 a. 378.

A county board may not designate more than one newspaper having a general circulation in the county as its official newspaper.
However, the county board may direct that a particular legal notice also appear in one or more other county newspapers. 60 Atty.
Gen. 95.

A county with a population of less than 250.000 is not required to designate an official newspaper. A county is not required to seek
bids for the publication of legal notices. Even if a county does not competitively bid the publication of its own proceedings as
provided in s. 59.14 (3), it may print its own proceedings or post them on its web site. A county may not, in lieu of publication in
a printed newspaper or posting on a physical bulletin board. post its legal notices on its official web site. OAG 2-08.

26



TOWN OF OSCEOLA
ORDINANCE 24-08-01

ORDINANCE TO ADOPT THE TOWN OF OSECOLA 2030 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

AMENDMENTS 2024

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
Polk County, WI

The Town Board of the Town of Osceola, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 62.23(2) and (3) under 60.22(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes, the
Town of Osceola, is authorized to prepare and adopt a comprehensive plan as defined in section
66.1001(1)(a) and 66.1001(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Osceola, Wisconsin, has adopted written
procedures designed to foster public participation in every stage of the preparation of a
comprehensive plan as required by section 66.1001(4)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission of the Town of Osceola, by a majority vote of the entire plan
commission recorded in its official minutes, recommending to the Town Board the adoption of
the document entitled “Town of Osceola 2030 Comprehensive Plan: Amendments 20247
containing all of the elements specified in section 66.1001(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

WHEREAS, the Town of Osceola has held at least one public hearing on this ordinance, in
compliance with the requirements of section 66.1001(4)(d) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

THEREFOR BE IT RESOLVED, the Town Board of the Town of Osceola, Wisconsin, does,
by enactment of this ordinance, formally adopt the document entitled, “Town of Osceola 2030
Comprehensive Plan: Amendments 2024 pursuant to section 66.1001(4)(c) of the Wisconsin
Statutes.

THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this ordinance shall take effect upon passage
by a majority vote of the members-elect of the town board and publication or posting required by

law.

Adopted this 5™ day of August, 2024

Approved:

Dale Lindh, Town Chairman

Attest:

Dani Pratt, Town Clerk



CP C'VlchU S Powering and Empowering Local Governments

Roger D. Merriam
Senior Code Attorney
(Admitted to Practice in Florida)
rdm@civicplus.com 1-888-228-2233, ext. 7087 (1-850-692-7087)

June 28, 2024

Ms. Dani Pratt
Town Clerk of the Town of Osceola, Wisconsin
Emailed to: clerk@townofosceola.com

Re: Town of Osceola Recodification—Proofs:
Dear Ms. Pratt:

Enclosed are the final proofs that reflect the contents of the new Code as agreed upon. The
proofs embrace legislation through August 7, 2023. Pursuant to the contract, legislation adopted
after this date will be held for inclusion in Supplement No. 1. Such legislation can also be added
to the proofs when they are returned for an additional charge.

The proofs are in a file named “Osceola Word Proofs 06-28-2024.pdf,” which was prepared
using Microsoft Word and then saved as a PDF. Agreed upon substantive changes have been
impressed into the proofs and appear as footnotes, in a manner similar to the conference draft,
with changes shown in underline and strikethrough. Also included is a sample chapter named
“Sample Chapter.pdf” prepared using our professional publishing software; this file is formatted
to show the final style of the Code and does not show the underline/strikethrough. To help guide
you in your proof review, we have provided a Table of Contents.

Our best estimate is that your new Code will be 313 pages when completed. Pursuant to the
village’s contract with CivicPlus, there will be an addition charge of $29.83 for each page in
excess of 300 pages.

This set of final proofs has been thoroughly proofread and you should find them in good
condition. Any changes that you wish to make should be marked directly on the proofs. Please
use a pen or pencil of a color other than black for marking on a printed copy of the proofs or use
the "comments" feature available in the Adobe Acrobat application for marking the electronic
PDF file attached to this email. Please ensure that any notations clearly indicate to our staff what
is to be done; if several people have reviewed proofs, the marking sent to me should reflect the
MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 2235 Tallahassce, FL. 32316
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 1700 Capital Circle, SW Tallahassee, FI. 32310
LOCAL TELEPHONLE: 850-576-3171

30



Ms. Dami Pratt
June 28, 2024
Page 2

final consensus. Please only send me one copy of the marked up proofs. If you wish to delete or
add sections, please indicate the addition or deletion on the appropriate page and do not
renumber any of the existing sections, as this could render section references inaccurate. You
should retain a photocopy of the proofs with your changes marked upon them for your files.

On the Title page (page iii of the proofs document), please provide the names of current officials.

The sample chapter reflects the format chosen by the city (8 Y2 x 11 single column, 10 point,
Times New Roman type).

We know you are eager to complete this part of the process and have your new Code in hand.
We have planned our production schedule according to the contract which contemplates the
return of proofs within 45 days (August 12, 2024). Therefore, it is very important that you let us
know of any expected delay. Upon return of the proofs, any changes you have made will be
implemented and the Code will receive a quality control review. We will then begin our final
stages of production, including preparation of tables and index, to be followed by shipment of
your new Codes. If we have not heard from you by August 12, 2024, I will move this project on
to the next stage so your Code can be finalized and shipped.

As we near completion of this important project, I thank you for your continued assistance and

cooperation.

Sincerely,

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 2235 Tallahassce, FLL 32316
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 1700 Capital Circle, SW Tallahassce, FL. 32310
LOCAL TELEPHONE: 850-576-3171

>l



From: Roger Merriam <rdm@civicplus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 7:46 AM

To: Clerk <clerk@townofosceola.com>

Cc: Joshua Clemmons <Joshua.clemmons@civicplus.com>
Subject: RE: Town of Osceola Recodification--Proofs

The proofs were prepared in Word. The estimated page count is based on the number of pages that
will appear in the final Code. The final Code is prepared using our professional publishing system
which uses different margins and fonts. In addition, the proofs do not include the tracing tables
and index.

| apologize for the use of the term village. (1 use a form letter for proofs and change it for each
customer. | failed to change village to town.) The estimated page count is correct.

October 14 is an acceptable time to return the proofs.

Roger D. Merriam

Senior Code Attorney (Admitted to practice in Florida) «

CivicPlus

P: 1-850-692-7087

civicplus.com Comectwithus: ) @ &

. Powering and Empowering
CP ClVICPLUS Government

DA



OPERATOR’S LICENSE

WHEREAS, The local governing body of the Town of Osceola, County of Polk,
Wisconsin, has, upon application duly made, granted and authorized the issuance of
“Operator’s Licenses” to

24-44 Tammy Townsend
Effective August 5, 2024

AND WHEREAS, the said applicant has paid the treasurer the sum of $20.00 each as
required by local ordinances, and have complied with all requirements necessary for
obtaining a license to work at DOLLAR GENERAL STORE #16020

Now Therefore, an “Operator’s License”, pursuant to Sections 125.32(2) and 125.68(2)
of the Wisconsin Statutes, and local ordinances, is hereby issued to said applicant.

FOR THE PERIOD from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025.
Given under my hand and the corporate seal of

The Town of Osceola, County of Polk, State of
Wisconsin, this 5th Day of August, 2024.

Danielle Pratt, Clerk

(Corporate Seal)

%%



TOWN OF OSCEOLA
APPLICATION FOR AN “OPERATOR’S” LICENSE

to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

New Application Renewal Application é Date -7 ]G\\ aL'\
Employed by Dol \ e\ G eneXg l

TO THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF OSCEOLA:

I hereby apply for a License to serve, from date of issuance to June 30th, inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin
Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions,
ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.
I authorize the Town of Osceola to check any records which may be in the hands of federal, state or local authorifies regarding
pending criminal charges or past criminal or other convictions.

Answer the following questions fully and complefely:

Name of App]icalttTt\m my % A \‘Q/ -TO\/\) AP N (}\
First / Middle Name Last
P .
Address QB(CO OH ‘ﬂqc\\)e’ ]’S\D‘\- B OﬁCf O\C\ \.).)l 5 "'\QQO
¥ Street A\ City State Zip Code

Date of Birth %h‘)\ll—l(“l Ageuc)\' Phone # {19~ Y |7~ %\646

Have you completed an approved responsible beverage server training course? Yes x No

If so, where (attach copy of certificate)
Have you been licensed before? Municipality & date of most recent license \/j Qgﬁ % ({\‘ 30 182\

Have you been convicted of any felony or of violating any law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United States? l ﬁ ( 2

Date of such conviction Name of Court

Nature of offense

Have you been convicted of violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt beverages or intoxicating
liguors? &f )

Nature of Violation

THIS APPLICATION MUST BE NOTARIZED

STATE OF WISCONSIN.
Polk County. ss

\ amm 3‘%{ E;: LY S §2 \ ¢ 1 , being first duly sworn on oath says that (syhe/she is the person who made
and signed thefforegoing application for an operator's license ang that all the statements made by the applicant are true.
Signature of Applicant

Subscribed and sworn to before me this q day of Q’J LV{ , 20, g_uf
Notary Public or Clerk b R/VL i Q “{. PY’O(/&

DANIELLE PRATT
My commission expires F{/‘ﬂ g2l Z@ NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF WISCONSIN
Office Use Only D U V
OPERATOR LICENSE $20.00 LICENSE#
BACKGROUND CHECK $ 10.00

24



eTIPS Off Premise 3.0 - Wisconsin

1
AL
m.'u' ,mlll 'r'lll'r':'oj |l1|l'il

This Certificate of Completion of’

e TIPS Off Premise 3.0 - Wisconsin
For coursework completed on June 28, 2020
provided by Health Communications, Inc.

is hereby granted to:

Tammy Colombo
Certification to be sent to:

Dollar Genral, Osceola
928 240th St
Osceola W1, 54020-4209 USA

This ceriifcate represen s the successtul wmpletientan appruved
Wiscensin Department ot Revenue Respunsible Beverape seryer Course ins
compliance with secs, 12504 50a)5, 12507060, and © H0i2m), Wis.

Page 1 of 1

25



10.05 PUBLIC NUISANCES AFFECTING PEACE AND SAFETY.

The following acts, omissions, places, conditions and things are hereby
declared to be public nuisances affecting peace and safety, but such

enumeration shall not be construed to exclude other nuisances affecting public peace or safety
coming within the provisions of §10.02, of this section:

(1) All signs and billboards, awnings and other similar structures over or near streets, sidewalks,
public grounds or places frequented by the public, so situated or constructed as to endanger
the public safety.

(2) All buildings erected, repaired or altered within the fire limits of the Town in violation of
the provisions of the ordinances of the Town relating to materials and manner of construction
of buildings and structures within the district.

(3) All unauthorized signs, signals, markings or devices placed or maintained upon or in view
of any public highway or railway crossing which purport to be or may be mistaken as an
official traffic control device, railroad signal or which, because of its color, location, brilliance
or manner of operation, interferes with the effectiveness of any device, signal or sign.

(4) All trees, hedges, billboards or other obstructions which prevent persons driving vehicles on
public streets, alleys or highways from obtaining a clear view of traffic when approaching
an intersection or pedestrian crosswalk.

(5) All limbs of trees which project over and less than 14’ above the surface of a public
sidewalk or street or less than 10° above any other public place.

(6) All use or display of fireworks, except as provided by the laws of the State.

(7) All buildings or structures so old, dilapidated or out of repair as to be dangerous, unsafe,
unsanitary or otherwise unfit for human use.

(8) All wires over streets, alleys or public grounds which are strung less than 15’ above the surface.
(9) All loud, discordant and unnecessary noises or vibrations of any kind.

(10) The keeping or harboring of any animal or fowl which by frequent or habitual howling,
yelping, barking, crowing or making of other noises shall greatly annoy or disturb a
neighborhood or any considerable number of persons within the Town.

(11) All obstructions of streets, alleys, sidewalks and all excavations in or under the same, except
as permitted by the ordinances of the Town or which, although made in accordance with such
ordinances, are kept or maintained for an unreasonable or illegal length or time after the
purpose has been accomplished.

(12) All open and unguarded pits, wells, excavations or unused basements freely accessible from
any public street, alley or sidewalk.

(13) All abandoned refrigerators or ice boxes from which the doors and other covers have not been
removed or which are not equipped with a device for opening from the inside.

(14) Any unauthorized or unlawful use of property abutting on a public street, alley or sidewalk or
of a public street, alley or sidewalk which causes large crowds or people to gather, obstructing
traffic and free use of the streets or sidewalks.

(15) Repeated or continuous violations of the ordinances of the Town or laws of the State relating to
the storage of flammable liquids.

3l



TOWN OF OSCEQ[A

Polk County, Wisconsin 54020

Office: 715-755-3060 Fax: 715-755-2271 Public Works: 715-755-3077

RESOLUTION 99-01
WHEREAS the Town of Osceola is concerned with the health, safety and welfare of its citizens; and

WHEREAS the Town Board of the Town of Osceola is asked from time to time to place signs that inform
the public of hazards, or signs that limit vehicle speed on Town roads, or signs that identify cross walks
and various other signs; and

WHEREAS the Town Board cannot write a sign ordinance that would include all the sign possibilities,
limitations and needs;

SO THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Osceola Town Board will consider on an individual basis all
sign requests. Such things as needs, practicality, and safety will be considered in the discussion making
process. If, in the opinion of the Town Board, the request has merit, the request will be granted. If, in
the opinion of the Town Board, the request does not have merit, the request will be denied. The reasons
for the denial would be written into the minutes of the meeting.

THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all requests for signs shall be in writing, and that the
Town of Osceola shall purchase and install any and all signs approved by the Town Board.

RESOLUTION PRESENTED BY SUPERVISOR EUGENE R. LINDHOLM

DATED THIS 8™ DAY OF MARCH, 1999

Ronald D. Gamache, Chairman

Eugene R. Lindholm, Supervisor

Hilary Gustafson, Supervisor
ATTEST:

I hereby certify that the Resolution, of which the above is a copy, was duly passed by the Town Board of
the Town of Osceola, Polk County, State of Wisconsin, on the 8% Day of March, 1999, at a meeting duly
called and held and at which a quorum was present and acted throughout.

Jo Ann Everson, Clerk/Treasurer

00 % o% o% % o% <% <% <% o% o% o% % % o% % o% % o% o% e
EXEXEXRICEXEXECR X EXEXEX TXEXE X EXECEXEX I XL XS 3ﬂ



From page 131 of the Comprehensive Plan

Subdivision Ordinance

State subdivision regulations provide minimum standards and procedures for dividing and
recording parcels of land in a community. State agencies are authorized to review and object to
local subdivisions on the basis of minimum requirements for sanitation,

street access and platting. Wisconsin counties, towns, cities, and villages are also authorized to
adopt local land division ordinances that are more restrictive than state subdivision standards.
These ordinances often focus on the design and physical layout of a development and may
require developers to provide public improvements such as roads, utilities, landscaping or
signage. Together with zoning, which focuses on the uses of land in a community, land division
and subdivision regulations help to control the physical layout and quality of new

developments.

%9



OFF-PREMISE SIGNS CHECKLIST
Wiscansin Depariment of Transportation
DT1685 3/2007 5.84.30(4), Wis. Stats.

This checklist will help in-determining when the criteria established for this sign category is met. Use this in
addition to the "Applicant Instructions" on form DT1680 Outdoor Sign Installation Application and Permit.

1

Complete page thres of the permit application to verify that the land on which the sign will be located
is zoned for business (commercial, industral, manufacturing, etc.) as based upon the criteria below.
Agricultural zoning is not considered business zoning for the purposes of signing. Conditional use

zoning cannot be used for the purposes of signing.

Along inferstate highways:

The land must have been within the corporate boundary of a city or village on or before
September 1, 1953 and today zoned commercial or industrial (written proof of corporate

inclusion is required); OR
b. The land must have been zoned commercial or industriat on or before September 1‘_1959 and is

still similarly zoned.

a.

Along highways other than interstates:

L OO0o0oOoo O
(o]

The land shall be zoned for business. The following are indications of business zoning: access
roads, public utilities and services, complementary zoning and use of surrounding parcels, and

taxation as a business.

a.

b. Ifthe land is unzoned, there shall be a functioning business within 800 feet of the proposed sign,

on the same side of the highway.
(NOTE: The following itemns are examples of the types of evidence that will be considered when evaluating whether.

an unzoned area qualifies for outdoor advertising signs: a seller’s permit, a sales tax number, on-property signing,
media ads, and credits for eligible business expenses on IRS tax forms.)

If the proposed sign is outside of an incorporated city or village, the sign shall be at least 300 feet*
(500 feet* along interstates or other freeways) from:

a. Any intersection at-grade, or from any interchange ramp enci, as applicable, and
b. Any other sign (except on-property or official signs), on the same side of the highway.

If the proposed sign is inside an incorporated city or village, the sign shall be at least 100 feet* (500
feet* for interstates or other freeways) from any other sign (except on-property or official signs), on

the same side of the highway.

If the proposed sign is along an interstate or other freeway and outside of an incorporated city or
village, the sign shall be at least 500 feet* from any rest area or wayside.

The proposed sign shall not display any flashing or moving lights.

" The proposed sign shall not be placed in a park, rest area, or officially designated scenic drea.

There are no scenic easements or deed restrictions, which apply at the proposed sign site.

The proposed sign shall not resemble an official highway sign or device.

If erected, the proposed sign shall not become a highway hazard. For example, the sign shall not
block the vision of a motorist on a side road or street.

The proposed sign shall not block the motorist's view of an official highway sign or device, or any
other lawfully erected sign.



10.
11.

12.

18z

14.

18.

The proposed sigh.shall not be built on highway right-of-way.
The proposed sign is visible without clearing vegetation from the highway right-of-way.

When a proposed sign will be built in designated wetlands, the applicant is responsible for obtaining
approval from the appropriate regulatory agency, for example, the Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources or the U.S. Corp of Enginsers. '

Is electric service to the proposed sign required?
] No [ Yes - Notify the Regional Utility Permit Coordinator.

Has the Trans. 233 requirement on the permit application been checked?

The applicant is reminded that access from any highway travel lane for installation,
maintenance, or repair of a sign is expressly prohibited.

Measure along the highway from the beginning or ending of the pavement widening at the exit from or the

entrance to the main-traveled way.



Under Section 11.1

(k) Funeral Time
The Town's employees are permitted funeral leave when a death occurs in their family.
Compensation for this type of family emergency is generally limited to the following:

5 Days with Pay - Spouse or Child

3 Days with Pay - Parents, Parents-in-law, Siblings, Siblings of Spouse

An employee may request additional days of paid or unpaid leave depending on the
circumstances. Such requests should be directed to the employee's Supervisor or the
Personnel Committee. Approved paid time off beyond the days indicated above will be
charged against accrued PTO time. The employee must notify their supervisor or Personnel
Committee in advance of time off for funeral leave. The Town reserves the right to request
written verification of an employee’s familial relationship to the deceased and/or that the
employee provide a copy of the memorial notice as a condition of paid funeral time.



516 East Avenue North
P. O. Box 216
Dresser, W1 54009-0216

Office: 715-755-3060
clerk@townofosceola.com

Polk County, Wisconsin

www.townofosceola.com

Resolution Amending the 2024 Budget Resolution 24-08-02
WHEREAS, The Osceola Town Board adopted the 2024 budget on November 13, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the year-to-date- budget reports indicate that there are expense accounts that are
currently over-budget, and revenue accounts that should be adjusted to reflect this financial
report; and

WHEREAS, it is financially prudent to amend the 2024 budget accordingly.

SO THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF
OSCEOLA TO AMEND THE FOLLOWING ACCOUNTS OF THE 2024 BUDGET:

e The sum of $612.00 is hereby transferred from Reserve for Contingencies to the Town
Board Insurance ($500.00), to Election Supplies, and $112.00 to Town Board Dues and
Training and the budget of said account be adjusted accordingly.

e The sum of $5,128.03 is hereby transferred from Fire Insurance Dues Revenue
($5,128.03), to Fire Dues and the budget of said account be adjusted accordingly.

Adopted this 5™ day of August 2024, at the Town Board of Supervisors Regular Board Meeting.

Dale Lindh, Chair Jon Cronick, Supervisor

Tony Johnson, Supervisor Tom Magnafici, Supervisor

Webley Weingarten, Supervisor

ATTEST:

Dani Pratt, Clerk

__Voice Vote
___Roll Call Vote
__ Yeas; __ Nays; __ Absent/Abstain



